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99-2-28 OST-96-1485
OST-96-1080
OST-97-3092
UNDOC’D
UNDOC’D
OST-96-1198
OST-96-1202
OST-95-317
OST-96-317
OST-96-1492
OST-96-1287

APPLICATIONS/MOTION OF
AMERICAN AIRLINES, INC.;
CONTINENTAL AIRLINES, INC.;
CONTINENTAL AIRLINES, INC. AND
CONTINENTAL EXPRESS, INC.;
CONTINENTAL MICRONESIA, INC.;
FLORIDA WEST INTERNATIONAL
AIRWAYS, INC; MILLON AIR, INC.;
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE CO.;
USAIR, INC.; FOR CERTIFICATES ,
EXEMPTIONS OR OTHER
AUTHORITIES OR RELIEF UNDER 49
U.S.C. SECTIONS 41102 OR 40109 AND
REGULATIONS OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION:
The Department, acting under authority
assigned in its regulations 14 CFR 385.13,
dismisses the applications and petitions shown
in the Appendix to this order.
Served:  March 2, 1999

2-25-99

99-2-29 OST-97-2888 COMPLAINT OF UNITED AIR LINES,
INC. AGAINST THE GOVERNMENT OF
THE RUSSIAN FEDERATION UNDER
49 U.S.C. SECTION 41310 (RUSSIA)
The Department dismisses, without prejudice,
the complaint of United Air Lines, Inc.,
against the Government of the Russian
Federation, and terminates the proceeding in
Docket OST-97-2888.
Served:  March 3, 1999

2-26-99
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99-3-1 UNDOC’D NORTHWEST AIRLINES, INC. CODE-
SHARING VIOLATIONS:
The Department approves this settlement and
the provisions of this order as being in the
public interest and finds that Northwest
Airlines, Inc. has violated 14 CFR 399.88(2)
and Order 87-11-33 and 91-8-17 by failing to
provide adequate disclosure of code-sharing
arrangements to consumers.  Therefore, the
Department orders Northwest Airlines, Inc. to
cease and desist from the activities described.
Northwest Airlines is assessed $45,000 as a
compromise of civil penalties that might
otherwise be assessed for the violations
described in ordering paragraph 2 of this
order.
Served:  March 3, 1999

3-3-99

99-3-2 UNDOC’D DELTA AIR LINES, INC. CODE-
SHARING VIOLATIONS:
The Department approves this settlement and
the provisions of this order as being in the
public interest and finds that Delta Air Lines,
Inc., has violated 14 CFR 399.88(2) and
Order 91-8-41 by failing to provide adequate
disclosure of code-sharing arrangements to
consumers. Therefore, the Department orders
Delta Air Lines, Inc. to cease and desist from
the activities described and Delta Air Lines,
Inc. shall pay $25,000 as a compromise of
civil penalties that might otherwise be assessed
for the violations described in ordering
paragraph 2 of this order.
Served:  March 3, 1999

3-3-99


